

Hi, I am Iryna Firsenko

Senior Wordpress developer

About Me




A task-driven professional with 9+ years of experience in web development primarily in the E-commerce, Digital Marketing, and Fintech industries. Proficiency in developing complex and highly interactive user interfaces using Javascript.


Contact Person



 portfolio.irenafirs.com.ua

 +38097-558-33-50

 fira.webdev@gmail.com

 Kyiv, Ukraine

Skills



WordPress, Woocommerce ●●●●●

PHP, JS, CSS, Gulp ●●●●●

GatsbyJS, Vue.js ●●●●●

MySQL ●●●●●

Web API ●●●●●

REST API ●●●●●

LocalWP, Docker ●●●●●

Git, CI/CD, Jenkins, AWS ●●●●●

Experiences



Senior Wordpress developer(2022-2024)

- Developed themes and plugins for WordPress
- Searched for solutions to implement tasks
- Code review
- DevOps.

Lead PHP developer (2014-2022)

- Created projects "from scratch".
- Developed my own CMS using Yii2.
- Supported for existing projects.
- Developed themes and plugins for WordPress
- Searched for solutions to implement tasks
- Code review
- DevOps.

Education



National University

"Lvivska Polytechnika" (2014-2017)

Bachelor Degere
(Computer science)